

MONROE COMMUNITY COLLEGE STUDENT ASSOCIATION SENATE MEETING MINUTES FOR Tuesday, February 24, 2015 2:15 PM-Forum (3-130)

Student Senators: Senator Greco Senator Tower Senator Balzano Speaker of the Senate: Jeremy Carmichael (acting President) -absent Deputy Speaker: Michael Lavere (acting Speaker)

President:

SL&LD Advisor: Elizabeth Stewart

SL&LD Advisor: Rebecca Herzog

SA Secretary: Catherine Higgins

Visitors: Andy Binder, student; Ginny Geer-Mentry, MCC Association, Inc.; Blake Moore, student; Ann Tatarsky, Relay for Life, American Cancer Society; Lisa Wallace, Student Services, Damon City Campus.

I. CALL TO ORDER (2:20pm)

A. Roll Call (See attendance above)

B. Approval of the February 10, 2015 and February 13, 2015 Emergency Session Minutes.

Acting Speaker Lavere called for a motion to approve the February 10, 2015 and the February 13, 2015 Emergency Session Minutes.

Senator Greco so moved, seconded by Senator Tower.

A vote was taken.

Be it resolved, the Monroe Community College Student Government Association, approves the February 10, 2015 and the February 13, 2015 Emergency Session Minutes as written.

II. SPEAK TO THE SENATE

Ann Tatarsky from the American Cancer Society, spoke to the Senate regarding the Relay for Life event to be held on Saturday, June 27, 2015 from 12:00 pm to 12:00 am on the MCC Track near Lot G.

The Relay for Life is an opportunity to engage our community to fight back against cancer.

She is currently working with MPire and the FYE program to engage FYE students to find out more information about Relay for Life and to get involved. She would like to partner with the SGA in order to get other clubs and organizations on board for this event. She hopes this event will help to engage both students and the community. Participants fundraise throughout the year, which is critical to help complete the American Cancer Society's mission to fight cancer. They have many resources, materials, programs and services that people not be aware of. She then handed out Relay for Life fliers and Save the Date information for distribution.

Advisor Stewart indicated that if you are a member of MPire, information share with SGA.

III. REPORTS

Senator Greco

Senator Greco stated that he enjoyed the break. He hoped everyone enjoyed it as well, but now it's back to work. Recruitment is ongoing for Student Government along with interviewing Student Trustee candidates over the upcoming week.

Advisor Herzog stated that she spent the break attending the NACA Conference with the Campus Activities Board. They saw a lot of entertainment and there was tremendous energy. CAB is already planning their calendar for next year. There is much on the college circuit that ties directly in with issues we are currently focusing on. They had a great time. Stop by and see CAB for more information. Their next event will be a Chicken Wing Eating Contest in March and will be held in Main Dining at noon.

IV. NEW BUSINESS

- V. DISCUSSION ITEM
- VI. OLD BUSINESS

VII. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS

VIII. ADJOURNMENT

Senator Lavere called for a motion for adjournment. Senator Greco so moved, seconded by Senator Balzano. **A vote was taken.** The meeting was adjourned at 2:35pm

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Respectfully submitted, Catherine Higgins SA Secretary